

Richard Nixon Presidential Library
Contested Materials Collection
Folder List

<u>Box Number</u>	<u>Folder Number</u>	<u>Document Date</u>	<u>No Date</u>	<u>Subject</u>	<u>Document Type</u>	<u>Document Description</u>
47	33	2/10/1972	<input type="checkbox"/>	Campaign	Memo	From Khashigian to Strachen RE: John Lindsay being on Meet the Press. 9 pgs.

DOCUMENT WITHDRAWAL RECORD [NIXON PROJECT]

DOCUMENT NUMBER	DOCUMENT TYPE	SUBJECT/TITLE OR CORRESPONDENTS	DATE	RESTRICTION
N-1 [Doc 120] [Doc 207]	Memo	Bill Hain to Khachigian, re: "Dissect, even honest dissent...?" [attached to cover memo, Kha- chigian to Hain, 2/11/72]	n.d.	c (Nixon)
N-2 [Doc 121] [Doc 122]	Memo	Khachigian to Strachan, re: John Lindsay on "Meet the Press" <u>Attachments:</u> 1) Draft copy of memo 2) "Questions for John Lindsay, 2/9/72, with attached draft copy	2/10/72	c (Nixon)
N-3 [Doc 123]	Memo	Khachigian to Whitaker, re: doch strike, with attached draft copy.	2/8/72	c (Nixon)

FILE GROUP TITLE
KEN KHAACHIGIAN

BOX NUMBER
5

FOLDER TITLE

February [1972]

RESTRICTION CODES

- A. Release would violate a Federal statute or Agency Policy.
- B. National security classified information.
- C. Pending or approved claim that release would violate an individual's rights.
- D. Release would constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion of privacy or a libel of a living person.

- E. Release would disclose trade secrets or confidential commercial or financial information.
- F. Release would disclose investigatory information compiled for law enforcement purposes.
- G. Withdrawn and return private and personal material.
- H. Withdrawn and returned non-historical material.

Presidential Materials Review Board

Review on Contested Documents

Collection: Kenneth L. Khachigian

Box Number: 5

Folder: February [1972]

<u>Document</u>	<u>Disposition</u>	
120	Retain	Open
121	Return	Private/Political
122	Return	Private/Political
123	Retain	Open
207	Retain	Open

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

February 10, 1972

ADMINISTRATIVELY CONFIDENTIAL

MEMORANDUM FOR GORDON STRACHAN

FROM: KENNETH L. KHACHIGIAN *Ke*

John Lindsay is to be on Meet the Press this Sunday, and the attached queries, drawn up by me, were given to Al Snyder and Dick Howard for Nick Timmesch who is going to be on the panel.

I have suggested that other members of the panel also see the questions, for the obvious reason that Nick cannot use all of them.

cc: Mr. Buchanan

Attachment

2/10/72

ADMINISTRATIVELY CONFIDENTIAL

MEMORANDUM FOR GORDON STRACHAN

FROM: KENNETH L. KHACHIGIAN

John Lindsay is to be on Meet the Press this Sunday, and the attached queries, drawn up by ~~my~~ me, were given to ~~Dick~~ Al Snyder and Dick Howard for ~~Nix~~ Nick Timmesch who is going to be on the panel.

I have suggested that other~~s~~ members of the panel also see the questions~~x~~ ~~junk~~ for the obvious reason that Nick cannot use all of them.

cc: Mr. Buchanan

2/9/72

QUESTIONS FOR JOHN LINDSAY

Mr. Mayor: You have been campaigning throughout the country citing your record on air pollution in New York and telling audiences you have been doing well in this area. Last week, a report found that the air in New York was 7% dirtier today than it was in 1969. Will you tell your audiences this fact about air pollution in New York?

~~Mr. Mayor~~
Mr. Mayor: You have repeatedly said that the only way to get back American POW's is to set a date and get out of Vietnam. The North Vietnamese have expressly rejected this, countering that the U.S. must overthrow the Thieu regime before progress can be made to end the war. Are you in favoring of overthrowing the government in Saigon and in favor of ^{the} communist government that the enemy seems to be demanding?

Mr. Mayor: Senator McGovern's representatives complained that your supporters, for example during the Arizona ~~precinct~~ precinct elections, were "rude, pushy and arrogant." Do you condone this activity by your workers?

Mr. Mayor: In Florida two weeks ago, you told a Cuban audience that "the ultimate goal is normalization of relations between the two countries." Does that mean if elected President you will recognize the government of Fidel Castro?

Mr. Mayor: You have said ~~that~~ busing ~~is~~ is "an extremely appropriate tool for integration, among other tools." Yet your children go to private schools. Don't you feel strange calling for millions of Americans to have their children bused to different schools while your children go to private schools?

Mr. Mayor: The police force in New York City is larger than the army of Denmark. Why do people of New York not feel safe to walk ~~in~~ its streets at night?

Mr. Mayor: Police corruption has become quite an issue in New York City. There is strong evidence that you knew about widespread police corruption in 1967, ~~and~~ your assistant, Jay Kriegal having been ~~also~~ told about it by two policemen. Even Time magazine wondered why you were "so tardy in ~~exercising~~ exercising control" ~~when~~ when you received word of corruption. Why did you wait four ~~or~~ years to do something?

Mr. Mayor: How would you characterize Senator Muskie's ruling ~~that~~ a black man off his presidential ticket?

Mr. Mayor: On April 30, 1970 at the University of Pennsylvania, you said that you ~~felt~~ felt "unending admiration" for those who refused to ~~serve~~ serve in Vietnam? ~~Why~~ ~~did~~ ~~you~~ ~~admire~~ ~~them~~ ~~so~~ ~~much~~ ~~more~~ ~~than~~ ~~men~~ ~~who~~ ~~would~~ ~~not~~ ~~serve~~ ~~and~~ ~~were~~ ~~called~~ ~~heroic~~ ~~and~~ ~~not~~ ~~draft~~ ~~dodgers~~ ~~and~~ ~~not~~ ~~heroic~~." You also called men who would not serve, "heroic." Why do you feel that way about draft-dodgers?

Mr. Mayor: Bruce Llewellyn, president of the FEDCO Foods Corporation, the country's largest minority-owned supermarket chain, said of ~~you~~ your actions: "I think Harlem is a disaster area compared with five years ago." Other blacks in New York have been quite critical of you. Yet you continue to say that you have strong black support. How do you square this contradiction?

Mr. Mayor: Your fellow Democrat in New York, Matthew Troy, called your administration: "inefficient, extravagant and in some instances incompetent." Does this indicate lack of support ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ your own ~~back~~ back ~~yard~~ yard?

Mr. Mayor: Why do you ~~say~~ think that George Meany feels, as he says, ~~you~~ "completely negative" about you, and that ~~if~~ if you are the Democratic nominee, he will vote for Mr. Nixon? He said you were not doing a good job as Mayor.

Mr. Mayor: A prominent Democratic leader in New York, Edward Costikyan, said: "it is irresponsible for New Yorkers to mislead the American people into believing that Mayor Lindsay is capable of performing the duties of the Presidency. ~~of~~ Certainly his stewardship of the city gives no evidence of such capacity." Just why do literally dozens of people give you such poor marks as Mayor?

QUESTIONS FOR JOHN LINDSAY

Mr. Mayor: You have been campaigning throughout the country citing your record on air pollution in New York and telling audiences you have been doing well in this area. Last week, a report found that the air in New York was 7% dirtier today than it was in 1969. Will you tell your audiences this fact about air pollution in New York?

Mr. Mayor: You have repeatedly said that the only way to get back American POW's is to set a date and get out of Vietnam. The North Vietnamese have expressly rejected this, countering that the U.S. must overthrow the Thieu regime before progress can be made to end the war. Are you in favor of overthrowing the government in Saigon and in favor of the communist government that the enemy seems to be demanding?

Mr. Mayor: Senator McGovern's representatives complained that your supporters, for example during the Arizona precinct elections, were "rude, pushy and arrogant." Do you condone this activity by your workers?

Mr. Mayor: In Florida two weeks ago, you told a Cuban audience that "the ultimate goal is normalization of relations between the two countries." Does that mean if elected President you will recognize the government of Fidel Castro?

Mr. Mayor: You have said busing is "an extremely appropriate tool for integration, among other tools." Yet your children go to private schools. Don't you feel strange calling for millions of Americans to have their children bussed to different schools while your children go to private schools?

Mr. Mayor: The police force in New York City is larger than the army of Denmark. Why do people of New York not feel safe to walk its streets at night?

Mr. Mayor: Police corruption has become quite an issue in New York City. There is strong evidence that you knew about widespread police corruption in 1967, your assistant, Jay Kriegal having been told about it by two policemen. Even Time magazine wondered why you were "so tardy in exercising control" when you received word of corruption. Why did you wait four years to do something?

Page 5
Mr. Mayor: How would you characterize Senator Muskie's ruling a black man off his presidential ticket?

Mr. Mayor: On April 30, 1970 at the University of Pennsylvania, you said that you felt "unending admiration" for those who refused to serve in Vietnam? You also called men who would not serve, "heroic." Why do you feel that way about draft-dodgers?

Mr. Mayor: Bruce Llewellyn, president of the FEDCO Foods Corporation, the country's largest minority-owned supermarket chain, said of your actions: "I think Harlem is a disaster area compared with five years ago." Other blacks in New York have been quite critical of you. Yet you continue to say that you have strong black support. How do you square this contradiction?

Mr. Mayor: Your fellow Democrat in New York, Matthew Troy, called your administration: "inefficient, extravagant and in some instances incompetent." Does this indicate lack of support in your own back yard?

Mr. Mayor: Why do you think that George Meany feels, as he says, "completely negative" about you, and that if you are the Democratic nominee, he will vote for Mr. Nixon? He said you were not doing a good job as Mayor.

Mr. Mayor: A prominent Democratic leader in New York, Edward Costikyan, said: "it is irresponsible for New Yorkers to mislead the American people into believing that Mayor Lindsay is capable of performing the duties of the Presidency. Certainly his stewardship of the city gives no evidence of such capacity." Just why do literally dozens of people give you such poor marks as Mayor?